Title: Johnston Emergency Hospital Collection

Reference Code: Mss-0800

Inclusive Dates: 1908

Quantity: 0.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: The Johnston Emergency Hospital was organized in May 1888 by the Bartlett Clinical
Club. The hospital initially was located in the former central police station on Broadway Avenue
before moving to land at 320 W. Michigan Street which John Johnston donated in 1894. It
remained at that site until 1931 when the hospital was relocated to 1230 W. Grant Street. In
1975, Johnston Hospital was renamed the Johnston Community Health Center, which closed in
2006.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of a Rules and Regulations booklet.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English



